From: Riddle, Maya on behalf of Enquiries, FOI

Sent: 12 May 2015 10:57

To: 'Qui Mai'

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information request - Software license
Dear Qui Mai,

We have completed the search for the information that you have requested.

Taking each question in turn, our response is:

1. We look after our own IT.

2. Last financial year we spent ca. £35K on software licenses (including Microsoft).

3. We have about 1100 computers users.

4. We don't have a contract with Microsoft - we have previously purchased under PSA12

5/6. We use Snow Software Asset manager for software usage metering and software asset
management

7. We do not have a fixed contact for each contract. However, there is general group email for our
procurement team, which any enquiries can be sent to and will forwarded to the most appropriate
person. This email is: procurement@ccfe.ac.uk

| trust that this provides you with the information that you require.

Your enquiry has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act. If you are unhappy with the
service you have received in relation to your request please let me know. Our complaints procedure is
available on: https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/uk-atomic-energy-
authority/about/complaints-procedure

Kind regards,

Maya

Dr Maya Riddle, Secretariat, UK Atomic Energy Authority, K2/1/10, Culham Science Centre

From: Qui Mai [mailto:request-265045-a8d65e50@whatdotheyknow.com]
Sent: 22 April 2015 10:52

To: Enquiries, FOI

Subject: Freedom of Information request - Software license




Dear United Kingdom Atomic Energy Authority,
| would like to ask

Q1. Do you look after your own IT or is it outsourced?

Q2. How much did you pay in last financial year for all software licenses (including Microsoft) that you
purchase and rent? It should cover maintenance and supporting fee relating to software.

Q3. How many computers users do you have?

Q4. When do you need to renew the contract with Microsoft for software licenses? What was the value
of your last contract per year?

Q5. Do you currently measure software usage versus the number of licenses purchased? If so what is
used for software usage metering?

Q6. Do you use a software asset management tool?

Q7. Please also provide details of IT Contracts Managers and any person(s) involved in IT Software
procurement.

Yours faithfully,

Qui Mai

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
request-265045-a8d65e50@whatdotheyknow.com

Is foienquiries@uk-atomic-energy.org.uk the wrong address for Freedom of Information requests to
United Kingdom Atomic Energy Authority? If so, please contact us using this form:
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/change request/new?body=ukaea

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and
copyright policies:
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/help/officers

If you find this service useful as an FOI officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your
organisation's FOI page.




